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March 28, 2019 
 
 
Jeffrey T. Wooten, P.E.  
Wooten Engineering 
1005 21st Street SE, Suite 13 
Rio Rancho, NM, 87124 
 
RE: Wilson Warehouse 
 6119 Hanover Rd. NW  
 Grading and Drainage Plan 
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 03/25/19 
 Hydrology File: J10D045 
 
Dear Mr. Wooten:  
 
Based upon the information provided in your resubmittal received 03/27/2019, the Grading and 
Drainage Plan is approved for Building Permit and SO-19 Permit. 
 
Please attach a copy of this approved plan in the construction sets for Building Permit processing 
along with a copy of this letter.  Prior to approval in support of Permanent Release of Occupancy 
by Hydrology, Engineer Certification per the DPM checklist will be required.  
 
If the project total area of disturbance (including the staging area and any work within the 
adjacent Right-of-Way) is 1 acre or more, then an Erosion and Sediment Control (ESC) Plan and 
Owner’s certified Notice of Intent (NOI) is required to be submitted to the Stormwater Quality 
Engineer (Curtis Cherne, PE, ccherne@cabq.gov, 924-3420) 14 days prior to any earth 
disturbance. 
 
Please provide Drainage Covenant per Chapter 17 of the DPM prior to Permanent Release of 
Occupancy for the existing detention/retention pond.  Please submit these to the 4th floor of 
Plaza de Sol.  A $25 fee for each will be required. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov.  
 
Sincerely,     

  
Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 
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March 25, 2019 

Ms. Renee C. Brissette, PE 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
City of Albuquerque 
PO Box 1293  VIA E-Mail: rbrissette@cabq.gov
Albuquerque, NM 87103 

RE: Wilson Warehouse @ 6119 Hanover Rd NW 
Grading and Drainage Plan Resubmittal, Hydrology File J10D045 

Renee,

We are in receipt of your comments dated March 19, 2019 regarding the subject project.  The 
revised plans are included with this resubmittal.  Below are responses to your comments. 

1. The drainage calculations provided on the original approved plan contained some 
mathematical errors and did not match those as required by the DPM.  We have 
updated the drainage basin table to match the DPM and double checked the 
calculations manually.  The Land Treatment values for the Developed conditions match 
those that currently exist on site. 

2. The note to fix the existing pipe has been added. 

3. We have added the SO-19 permit notes and the signature line. 

4. The note has been added to the plan. 

5. The calculations provided on the revised plan reflect current conditions for Tracts 264-B 
and 264-C.  Tract 264-D reflects the proposed conditions from this project.  Our 
calculations, based directly on the DPM, show that the 100-Year, 6-Hour volume 
generated by the entire site is 12,264 cubic feet.  The actual volume of the existing pond 
is 14,241 cubic feet up to elevation 5096.00; with excess capacity up to an elevation of 
5097.00.  Since the pond is a retention pond and capturing 100% of the flows generated 
by the site, no routing is required.  The pump and pipe outlet previously installed was 
provided in order to slowly drain the pond into Hanover Rd NW after the storm has 
subsided. 

6. The detention (retention) pond does not need to be enlarged; therefore, the new 
spillway will not be required. 

7. A Drainage Covenant will be provided as requested prior to CO request. 

8. The $150 fee will be paid upon resubmittal. 

We believe we have addressed all engineering related comments on the plans.  Please feel free 
to call if you have any further questions or comments concerning the revised plans. 

Respectfully submitted, 

WOOTEN ENGINEERING 

Jeffrey T. Wooten, P.E. 
Owner 
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LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
Tract 264-D of Town of Atrisco Grant Unit 8, Bernalillo County NM.

    Existing Detention Pond Volume Calculations

    Elevation   Area       Volume    Volume Sum
       (ft)    (sq.ft)     (cu-ft)    (cu-ft)
   ---------------------------------------------
      5091.0      876         0.0        0.0
      5092.0    1,946      1411.0     1411.0
      5093.0    2,580      2263.0     3674.0
      5094.0    3,186      2883.0     6557.0
      5095.0    3,828      3507.0    10064.0
      5096.0    4,526      4177.0    14241.0
                               (0.327 acre-ft)
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